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NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name ol Indaver Ireland Limited, for a facility
at Carranstown, Duleck, County Meath, .

Dear Mr Herr, -

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Indaver Ireland Limited [or a
technical amendment, under Section 96(1) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992,
as amended, to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility,

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided
to amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document.

Please lind enclosed a copy of a formal Technical Amendment which was forwarded to the
above licensee today. The Technical Amendment should be read in conjunction with the
existing Licence Reg. No. W0167-03.

If vou have any further queries please contact Mr Brian Meaney who can be contacted at the
following telephone number 053 9160600,

Yours sincerely

Patrick Doyle
Programme Olficer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustamability
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Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Indaver Ireland Limited, lor a facility

at Carranstown, Duleek. County Meath, .

Dear Mr Mullins,

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Indaver Ireland Limited for a
technical amendment, under Section 96(1) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992,

as amended, to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

| am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided

to amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document.

Please find enclosed a copy of a tormal Technical Amendment which was forwarded to the
above licensee today.  The Technical Amendment should be read in conjunction with the

existing Licence Rep. No. WO167-03.

If you have any further queries please contact Mr Brian Meaney who can be contacted at the

following telephone number (053 9160600,

Yours sincerely

Patrick Doyle

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Oftice of Environmental Sustainability
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Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Indaver Ireland Limited, for a facility

at Carranstown, Duleck, County Meath, .

Dear Mr O Dowd.

1 wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Indaver lreland Limited for a
technical amendment, under Section 96(1) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992,

as amended, to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility,

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided

to amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document.

Please find enclosed a copy ol a formal Technical Amendment which was forwarded to the
above licensee today.  The Technical Amendment should be read in conjunction with the

existing Licence Reg. No. WOL67-03,

[f you have any turther queries please contact Mr Brian Meaney who can be conlacted at the

following telephone number 053 9160600,

Yours sincerely
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Programme Ofticer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Indaver Ireland Limited, for a facility
at Carranstown, Duleek, County Meath, .

Dear Mr Shortt,

[ wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Indaver Ireland Limited for a
technical amendment, under Section 96(1) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992,
as amended, to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

[ am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided
to amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document,

Please lind enclosed a copy of a formal Technical Amendment which was forwarded to the
above licensee today.  The Technical Amendment should be read in conjunction with the
existing Licence Reg. No. W0167-03.

I you have any further queries please contact Mr Brian Meaney who can be contacted at the
following telephone number 053 9160600,

Yours sincerely
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Patrick Doyle

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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